From:  Sanchez, Danilo E.

Sent: 7/3/2014 6:02:57 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Union Pay Increases (Cost of Living Adjustments)

Thanks for the contact. No rush, I can wait for you to get back to me after you get done with
the PD comments.

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniio E.

Subject: RE: Union Pay Increases (Cost of Living Adjustments)

Redacted
. . . . . . |Redacted
@ d start with |Redacted He is their GRC project manager. His number is
edac

BTW-I have not had a chance to talk with our folks about our labor increases. We are
really busy getting our GRC PD comments put together. We file Tuesday so I can get the stuff
to you shortly after that. Have a happy 4™. However, I think I need a 5" (of booze) now.

From: Sanchez, Danilo E. [mailto:danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Union Pay Increases (Cost of Living Adjustments)

Hi John, Happy Fourth of July. By the way, who can I call at Edison to see how I can get the
union pay increases?

Thanks

Danilo
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